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 DATE: September 10, 2025 
 
 TO: Governing Board, Intermodal Container Transfer Facility Joint Powers Authority 
 
 FROM: Dr. Noel Hacegaba, Executive Director 
 
 SUBJECT: Seventh Amendment to Contract with EnSafe, Inc.  
 
  The proposed seventh amendment to the contract with EnSafe Inc. (“EnSafe”) is 

for continued project management and support services as related to the 
Intermodal Container Transfer Facility (ICTF) JPA contract, compliance and project 
support, including the Modernization and Expansion Project.  The agreement 
provides for logistical support and coordination with JPA Staff and its consultants 
for the preparation of the Environmental Impact Report (EIR).   

 
  The EnSafe Seventh amendment would extend the term of the contract by twelve 

months terminating October 1, 2026.  No change to maximum compensation is 
proposed, however, an increase to the compensation rates is proposed to apply 
for the extension period of 2025 - 2026. 

 
  Staff recommend that the ICTF JPA Board approve the Seventh amendment to 

extend the term of the EnSafe contract and approve the increased compensation 
rates.   

 
      
  It is also recommended that the Board make the following finding: 
  “The Board finds the activity is administrative activity that will not result in direct 

or indirect physical changes in the environment, and, as such, is not a “project” as 
defined by CEQA Guidelines section 15378.” 

 
 
 
 
  Dr. Noel Hacegaba 
  Executive Director  

 










